
From:         MAILER-DAEMON

To:           Jeffrey

Bcc:          jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-06-25 08:14

Subject:      Accepted: Meet Regarding Building Project @ Tue Jun 25, 2024 12pm - 1pm (EDT) (Jeffrey Szymaniak)

Attachments:   invite.ics  i2075646871.ics  unnamed.obj

■■■■■■■■■■

Jeff Szymaniak is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/4383040386?omn=82189339536

Meeting ID: 438 304 0386

---

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,4383040386# US (Washington DC)

+13052241968,,4383040386# US

---

Dial by your location

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

• +1 305 224 1968 US

• +1 309 205 3325 US

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

• +1 646 931 3860 US

• +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

• +1 360 209 5623 US

• +1 386 347 5053 US

• +1 507 473 4847 US

• +1 564 217 2000 US

• +1 669 444 9171 US

• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

• +1 689 278 1000 US

• +1 719 359 4580 US

• +1 253 205 0468 US

• 877 853 5247 US Toll-free

• 888 788 0099 US Toll-free

Meeting ID: 438 304 0386

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kdh88jFDkP

■■■■■■■■■■


